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TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 
FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Road Inspector   
DATE:  9/04/14 
EVENT: Fog Seal Operations, September 4th & 5th  

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
Weather permitting Boone County, through contractor Christensen Construction Co., will be performing 
Fog Seal treatments to the following Boone County roads: 

 
Road    Subdivision  
 

Anticipated Date 

Benson Rd     September 4th & 5th 
Fairgrounds Rd     September 4th & 5th 
Sturgeon Cemetery Rd    September 4th & 5th 
Frink Rd      September 4th & 5th 
  
Roads are expected to be treated one lane at a time (half width of road).  While a lane is being treated, one 
way traffic will be allowed on the opposite lane as directed by flaggers. After the treated lane has cured 
(2-4 hours) and opened to traffic, the opposite lane will be treated.  Walking or driving on wet sealant can 
result in damage to vehicles, driveways, clothing, etc.  
 
Please use caution in all work zones and find alternate routes if necessary. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation as we work on these improvements. 
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